From: rache! hosier ||

Sent: 16 April 2019 14:17
To: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Deadline 1

Dear Sirs

A303 Stonehenge — TR0O10025 Reference Number: 20020567

Please can | ask for the following to be considered for hearings:
Agriculture

Biodiversity

Compulsory Acquisition

Groundwater Protection

Green Bridge 4

Byways to include byway 11 and 12 and the new proposed byway along the A360

Notification of wish to speak at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing

My agent will be registering to speak at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing on my behalf, so |
don’t know whether he has to do that directly, or whether this email can be deemed acceptable
as his notification of wish to speak.

Notification of wish to speak at an Open Floor Hearing

| would like to register for this should there be any outstanding points | wish to raise.

Suggestions for sites to include in the ExA’s itinerary

e Visit to Green Bridge 4. The view from Green Bridge 4 looking towards the western
portal —how will this view appear once this road scheme is built. Have any visual images
of this view been created.
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e The view from the current A303 looking down onto the location of the deep cutting,
especially in the location where the current A303 has been built up to above ground
level. Have any visual images of this view been created to show the view from the
downgraded A303 looking down into the cutting with the 4 lanes of traffic emerging
from the western portal.

e View from the Lake Barrow Group and Bush Barrow from the Normanton Barrow
Group — To understand that the WHS is not just about the Stonehenge monument itself,
but about the whole landscape that shows all of our cultural development through the
vast array of other monuments within the landscape. Due to the sensitive position of
these locations numbers would have to be strictly limited and would need guiding in this
sensitive landscape as it is within Normanton Down Reserve.

Yours faithfully

Rachel Hosier





